LY

 Dagpomiisi

April 21, 2001
TO: Division of Corporations

FROM: Janet Brown

Vice President )
Cusbro Consulting, Inc. _ OOOA 4T IS0 -3
. -4 23;{ ﬂl;—ﬂl ;3?_‘:—_3%9
RE: Dissolution of Corporation spmng, DO dkdne, 5
To Whom It May Concern:

I am submitting the following Articles of Dissolution for Cusbro Consulting, Inc.
Enclosed is a check for $52.50 to cover the cost of filing, 1 certified copy of the
dissolution and a certificate of status. If you have any questions regarding this matter,
please reach me at: 724 Barbara St., Palm Harbor, FL 34684, phone (727) 781-3087.

Thank you
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ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION

e

Pursuant to section 607.1403, Florida Statutes, this Florida profit corporation submits the

Jollowing articles of dissolution:

The name of the corporation is: CU sShro C{) N3yt {hﬁ ‘ L -

FIRST:

Aot | Doof

SECOND: The date dissolution was authorized:

THIRD: Adoption of Dissolution (CHECK ONE)

Dissolution was approved by the shareholders. The number of votes cast for dissolution

was sufficient for approval.

[ Dissolution was approved by vote of the shareholders through voting groups.

The following statement must be separately provided for each voting group
entitled to vote separately on the plan to dissolve:

The number of votes cast for dissolution was sufficient for approval by

7 (voting group)
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Vice President

(Title)
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